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City of Somerville, Massachusetts

Office of Traffic and Parking
Joseph A. Curtatone, Mayor

MEMORANDUM
MEMORANDUM

TO:

Mayor Joseph A. Curtatone
FROM:
Matthew Dias, Director; Lori Massa, AICP Senior Planner
DATE:
February 1, 2012
SUBJECT:
Bicycle Facility Stabilization Fund
The purpose of this report is to request that the Board of Aldermen authorize the creation of a Bicycle Facility Stabilization Fund for the purposes of accepting funds to purchase, ship and install bicycle racks, corrals and other bicycle related installations on City property.
BACKGROUND
The Planning Board granted Special Permits to Mudflat Studios to alter parking standards in order to internally extend the existing second floor of the building and make alterations to the exterior of the structure.  As part of a transportation demand management plan to encourage non-vehicular trips to the site, a condition of approval was for Mudflat to purchase a bicycle corral for 14 bicycles and to cover the cost of installation and shipping.  The bicycle rack will be installed in the right of way near the studio.  The $2,178 figure was established by OSPCD Transportation & Infrastructure Division along with DPW to cover the cost to purchase ship and install the bicycle rack that will accommodate 14 bicycles.
We would like to respectfully request that the Board of Aldermen establish a Bicycle Facility Stabilization Fund, accept the payment in the amount of $2,178 from Mudflat Studios, and appropriate the funds for the installation of the bicycle corral near the studio on Broadway.
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